

## MCGINNIS LAKE DISTRICT MEETING

March 6, 2021

TIME: 10:00 A.M. CALL TO ORDER

PLACE: Conference Call

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Barry Berndsen, Steve Zoulek, Ken Roberts and Jerry Poehler. Four Lake District Members were also on the call. Due to the COVID-19 restrictions currently enacted by the Wisconsin Governor regarding meeting the meeting was held by CONVERENCE CALL.

The minutes were emailed or sent in the mail with the agenda. A motion was made by Jerry Poehler to accept the December 2020 minutes as written. Steve Zoulek seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Ken Roberts read the Treasurer's report. The beginning cash balance was \$7886.97. The Cash inflows of \$19,957.48 were Township Tax Collections. Total Cash outflows were \$ 1266.02 Cash outflows were Barry Berndsen \$100.99 (Printing & supplies). Mike Lenzion \$415.03 for (Aerator rebuild kits) and The Horton Group (Annual Insurance Payment) \$750.00. Cash Balance is \$26,578.43. Barry Berndsen motioned to accept the Treasurers report as read. Jerry Poehler seconded the motion. The motion passed.

### Winter Aerator Operations Update

All systems are working fine and Mike Lenzion rebuilt all 3 units in December to insure proper operation. Some maintenance will need to be done to Aerator building this summer as roof has water issues.

### Lake Maintenance Activities

Ken and Barry had a recent conference call with Casons & Associates to plan the spring weed survey and chemical Spraying activities. Casons is ready to act as soon as conditions are ideal. Ken Roberts also has been in contact with DNR and Adams County Lakes to do some additional lake surveys to better understand weed activity and challenges.

### New Business

The Goose Control Program is under way with Dave Rollmann leading the activity. More information will be distributed to the membership soon via mailing along with Spring Newsletter.

The Beaver problem was again brought up. A trapper got a couple of them in the fall and not sure if all have been captured. Putting wire mesh around trees will help save the trees. The DNR has guidelines regarding beaver control.

The next meeting will be May 29, 2021 at 10am hopefully at the New Chester Town Hall. TBD

A motion to adjourn was made by Barry Berndsen and seconded by Steve Zoulek at 10:15am. The Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Lee Schmidt  
Secretary, Lake McGinnis Lake District